

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Remus, Matt \(DEQ\)](#); [Thomas, Chuck \(DEQ\)](#); [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: sample collection
Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:54:09 AM

Thank you.

I am not sure how much more sampling there will be, but I believe we may be undertaking the sampling of parochial/private schools next, especially if we are unable to get a contract for this service, so your services may be requested.

From: Remus, Matt (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: sample collection

All,

I don't know the need, but if we are still sampling Flint water in January, I am available to help out on January 16 and January 30. Depending on kids sports schedules, I may also have availability in February and March as well. Please keep me in mind as needed.

Thanks,

Matt Remus, RS
Contamination Investigation Program
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517-284-6503
remusm@michigan.gov